From: Phelim Quinn

To: : ie; Ronan Glynn@health.gov.je; Niall Redmond@health.gov.ie;
ith@healtt .

Subject: FW:

Date: Friday 3 April 2020 11:00:29

See below and attached monitoring returns from designated centres this morning

Phelim

From: Mary Dunnion

Sent: Friday 3 April 2020 10:37
To: Phelim Quinn

Subject: FW:

See below

From: Mary Dunnion

Sent: Friday 3 April 2020 10:36
To: 'Community Operations'
Cc: Susan Cliffe

Subject:

Dear David

The high risk nursing homes that require as a priority targeted and resourced support are :

- I ocore
. _— - CHO areal involved - provider looking to

move Covid 19 residents to another facility (strategic approach required as providers
will increasingly opt to take this option)




_ Nursing home (CHO areal are aware - small nursing home ; 29 residents -
centre has done as much as it can - will require assistance)
_ Nursing home (access to testing - we understand CHOI has stepped in)

- Nursing home ( consistency of supply of PPE)
I ' sing home (CHO area]] has indicated they are providing support)

_ - St. James hospital is redeploying resources.

These demands and the ability of some of the sector to respond will become increasing
challenged.

It is important that we get a joined up approach to these increasing high risk centres:

— some providers are not equipped to manage this level of healthcare needs /ICP / access to
PPE etc...........

- residents and their families are now beginning to contact us with concerns etc.

In the interim of the HSE’s planned escalation pathway - can we have a teleconference to
discuss?

Regards

Mary

Mary Dunnion

Chief Inspector of Social Services

Director of Regulation

Regulation Directorate

Health Information & Quality Authority

Head Office, Unit 1301, City Gate, Mahon, Cork
dd: +353 (0)21 240 9333

m: +353 (0)87 0662251

f: +353 (0)21 240 9600

e: mdunnion@higa.ie
www.hiqa.ie











